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Mr Guy Smith
Planning Manager
Goodman Property Services (Aust) Pty Ltd
Level 17 / 60 Caslereagh Street

Sydney New South Wales 2000

12/08/2019

Dear Mr Smith

MOD 11 - Update Vegetation Management Plan and remove Biodiversity Offset Strategy
(SSD-6917-Mod-11)

Request for Additional Information

I refer to Assessment for the MOD 11 - Update Vegetation Management Plan and remove
Biodiversity Offset Strategy (SSD-6917-Mod-11). Please provide additional information to address
the issues raised by the Environment, Energy and Science Group (EES) (formerly known as OEH)
in the attached letter. 

You are requested to provide the information, or notification that the information will not be provided,
to the Department by Monday 9 September 2019. If you are unable to provide the requested
information within this timeframe, you are requested to provide, and commit to, a timeframe
detailing the provision of this information.

If you have any questions, please contact Katelyn Symington on (02) 8275 1216 or at
katelyn.symington@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

Sheelagh Laguna
A/Principal Planner
Industry Assessments

Attached: Letter from Environment, Energy and Science Group (EES) dated 12 August 2019

http://www.dpie.nsw.gov.au/

